1/ 8/15

e druce Ko Woborhouse
Banta Diviaion
Aloxandria, Vae 22303

Deaxr ﬁmm.
Aftor Tecoiving your ietter of /22 I did apeai to the univorsitye
I was o nave heard before the end of this monthe

That I have not is probebly becouso $ic chancellor becane sovernor and they
are awadlting the nev chuncellors

Untesc vou have heard othoiwise from mo by the Hme the current charge {or
imepdn: bolt/plates/filn of Post Hortom expires please do not koep 1% and run
the charpen nn for no purpose 1 can nov SoCe

U the other hand 17 tho sidp dng of the fidm is a nouinal cost I'd have it
shipped to thw pwoles.or in charge. I do not kmov anything avout the coote

Sincerelys

Harold Welsberg









